April &, 1963

Mr. J. W. Brown
Nicksor. Hotel
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Oon February 9, 1960, we received Porm C-~101 and Form C-128
(Notice of Intention to Drill and Plat) on State well #10,1310/W
1980/N, 26-~10-26, We also received the same forms on State well
#11, 1980/W 2630/S, 26~10-26.

Those are last reports we have received. Were thaese wells
drilled? 1If so, furnish us with Porm C~-103, as to how much pipe
and cement was used and the status of these wells at the present
time.

If these wells were not drilled, please send us Form C~1013,
showing abandonment of location,

Please do this at once.

Very truly yours,

M. L., Armetrong
Supervisor, District II
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